Goh, Jeremy

To: Ahmad, Mohamadnazri; SIU Malaysia
Subject: RE: AIG Ref: #1558988561SG003#027# || Accident between SKH 4852 J and SHD
1112 M on 25 Oct 2019

From: Ahmad, Mohamadnazri <Mohamadnazri.Ahmad@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, November 6, 2020 11:53 AM

To: Goh, Jeremy <Jeremy.Goh@aig.com>; SIU Malaysia <SIU.MY@aig.com>

Subject: RE: AIG Ref: #1558988561SG003#0274# | | Accident between SKH 4852 J and SHD 1112 M on 25 Oct 2019

HiJeremy,

| had spoken with Mdm Mary Wong (Insured) and was advised that the accident claim had been settled. She had
received the cheque payment for the repair of her vehicle by the TP insurers. She also rebuffed the TP’s allegation of
her husband (Insured driver) alcoholic breath. She claimed that her husband did not consumed any alcoholic drinks
prior to the accident.

| have conduct /reviewed the documents pertaining to this claim and based on my review, | am unable to find any
evidence suggesting that Insured driver was under the intoxication of alcohol at the time of the accident.

Based on the above finding (exclude the police finding), | have no reason to prevent you from settling this accident

on fair and reasonable terms. However if during the final assessment if you find new irregularities you may forward
back this file for our further review.

Do let us know if you have other matter to discuss.
Regards,

Mohamad Nazri Ahmad
AlG

Senior Field Investigator — APAC
Global Investigative Services | Global Claims Services

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Office: +65 6419 1960 | Mobile: + 65 9617 2940 | Fax: +65 6835 7417
Mohamadnazri.ahmad@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg




